CIL CONSERVATION COMAISSION
BOX 2045
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

DATE___Dec. 20, 1957

OIL CONSERVATICN CCMMISSION Re: Proposed NSP_408
BCX 871
SAKTA FE, NEY MEXICO Precposed NSL

Pxoposed NF(,
Proposed DC
Gentlemen:

I have examined the application dated__ 12/13/57

for the Gulf Oil Corp. Naomi Keenum #2 14-21-37
Onerator Lease and Well No. S-T=R

and my recommendations are as icllows:

O-Kc"-EQJ‘FO

O.K.——E.F.E. It will be necessary to extend the horizontal limits of

the pool

Yours very truly,

CIL CONSERVATION COMMISSICN

Engineer



